

Disadvantaged Business Enterprises for State Revolving Fund Projects

210-Guidance

DBE Guidance TWDB–0210 April 1, 2024

Updates to this guidance include:

- Replaced current 8% Minority Business and Women's Business Enterprise (MBE/WBE) Goals with EPA's Negotiated- <u>Approved</u> Goals starting April 1, 2024. (pg.2)
- Updated TWDB-0215 (Attachment 1)
- Updated TWDB-0217 (Attachment 3)
- Replaced Fiscal Year 2018 Negotiated Minority Business Enterprise and Women's Business Enterprise (MBE/WBE) Goals (pg. 2)
- Updated language: Introduction to Federal Requirements (pg. 2)
- Updated EPA's 2019 Approved Class Exception RAIN (pg. 2)
- Updated Current Negotiated Fair Share Goals for Categories (pg. 7)
- Updated definition for Trade Association method (pg. 9)
- Updated DBE Program Links (pg. 16)
- Updated Appendix A-page 1: Defined Construction / Non-Construction
- Updated TWDB-0215 (Attachment 1)
- Updated TWDB-0216 (Attachment 2)
- Updated TWDB-0217 (Attachment 3)
- Updated TWDB-0373 (Attachment 4)

DBE Guidance TWDB-0210 April 1, 2024

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PROGRAM

TWDB-0210 GUIDANCE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction to Federal Requirements	2
Compliance with the Requirements	3
Six Good Faith Efforts	3
When to Submit	4
Required Documentation	5
Special Circumstances	5
Procurement Steps	7
Applicant's Review of Prime Consultant's/Contractor's Procurements	13
Contract Administration Requirements	16
DBE Program Links	16
Appendix A. Glossary	1
Appendix B. Example Advertisements (Request for Qualifications)	1
Appendix C. How to Search the CMBL and HUB Directory	1
Appendix D. Examples of Direct Solicitations	

Attachments (examples of required forms):

- 1. <u>TWDB-0215</u>
- 2. <u>TWDB-0216</u>
- 3. <u>TWDB-0217</u>
- 4. <u>TWDB-0373</u>

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PROGRAM

INTRODUCTION TO FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS

The Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) intends to ensure that applicants, consultants and contractors are provided with information and guidance to successfully meet the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) program requirements.

The TWDB's Clean and Drinking Water State Revolving Fund programs receive federal funding from the EPA to provide financial assistance for water and wastewater projects. Recipients of financial assistance (e.g., municipalities, towns, public water systems) and their sub-recipients (e.g., prime consultants, prime contractors, purchase order vendors) are **required** to make a "Good Faith Effort" to award a fair share of work to contractors who are certified as Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Womenowned Business Enterprises (WBE) whenever procuring construction, supplies, services, and equipment (40 CFR, Section 33.301). This requirement currently applies to Clean Water State Revolving Fund Equivalency projects and all Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Equivalency projects. . Recipients of financial assistance are required to show evidence that they have performed the six steps showing a "Good Faith Effort" (referred to as the Six Good Faith Efforts) for all procurements (40 CFR, Section 33.301).

The DBE program is an outreach, education, and goal-oriented program designed to increase the participation of MBEs and WBEs in procurements funded by EPA assistance agreements through the State Revolving Funds. The DBE program goals, also referred to as Fair Share Objectives, are negotiated every three years between the TWDB and the EPA. *The TWDB's current negotiated fair share goals are effective 04/01/2024 till 05/01/2027:*

	Potential MBE Participation	Potential WBE Participation
Cost Category	Goal	Goal
Construction	24.50%	11.34%
Non-Construction	24.05%	19.35%
Total Combined Construction and Non- Construction	24.16%	17.38%

The MBE/WBE goals are neither standards nor quotas; they are goals. Recipients of financial assistance are not required to meet the fair share objectives. They must, however, acknowledge that they are aware of and are actively pursuing the fair share objectives with their procurements.

Recipients of financial assistance **must** maintain all records documenting compliance with all applicable federal and state requirements. They are also subject to additional contract administration requirements (<u>40 CFR, Section 33.302</u>).

This guide will cover the Six Good Faith Efforts, procurement instructions, and the TWDB's DBE review process. All of the required DBE forms as well as a few situational examples are included for reference. Clear definitions of all of the terms used throughout the guidance document may be found within the Glossary (Appendix A). The terms "recipient of financial assistance", "applicant", or "entity" may be used interchangeably.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS

Compliance is achieved by: 1) applying the Six Good Faith Efforts to all procurements utilizing applicable State Revolving Fund program funds, 2) submitting TWDB's DBE forms in a timely manner, 3) ensuring all necessary documentation and language is included in bid advertisements and solicitations, and 4) maintaining detailed documents showing compliance with the DBE requirements. In the event that a recipient of financial assistance fails to comply with any of the DBE program requirements, EPA may take remedial action under <u>40 CFR, Section 33.105</u>. A failure to comply with the legally required federal regulations at 40 CFR Part 33 may result in remedial actions including, but not limited to: Temporarily withholding cash payments pending correction of the deficiency by the recipient or more severe enforcement action by EPA; Disallowing all or part of the cost of the activity or action not in compliance; Wholly or partly suspending or terminating the current award; or Withholding further awards for the project or program.

SIX GOOD FAITH EFFORTS

The Six Good Faith Efforts undertaken by a recipient of financial assistance and its prime consultant(s)/contractor(s) ensures that DBE businesses are made aware of procurement opportunities.

According to <u>40 CFR § 33.301</u>, a recipient of financial assistance is required to complete the following Six Good Faith Efforts whenever procuring construction, equipment, services and supplies under an EPA financial assistance agreement:

(1) Ensure DBEs are made aware of contracting opportunities to the fullest extent practicable through outreach and recruitment activities. For Indian Tribal, State and Local and Government recipients, this will include placing DBEs on solicitation lists and soliciting them whenever they are potential sources.

(2) Make information on forthcoming opportunities available to DBEs and arrange time frames for contracts and establish delivery schedules, where the requirements permit, in a way that encourages and facilitates participation by DBEs in the competitive process. This includes, whenever possible, posting solicitations for bids or proposals for a minimum of <u>30 calendar days</u> before the bid or proposal closing date.

(3) Consider in the contracting process whether businesses competing for large contracts could subcontract with DBEs. For Indian Tribal, State and local Government recipients, this will include dividing total requirements when economically feasible into smaller tasks or quantities to permit maximum participation by DBEs in the competitive process.

(4) Encourage contracting with a consortium of DBEs when a contract is too large for one of these businesses to handle individually.

(5) Use the services and assistance of the Small Business Administration (SBA) and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of Commerce.

(6) If the Prime Contractor awards subcontracts, require the prime contractor to take the complete steps (1) through (5) listed above.

Note: Step-by-step guides are available in future sections of this guidance to explain these six steps (pp. 7-15).

WHEN TO SUBMIT

Recipients of financial assistance through the SRF Programs will be required to submit DBE documentation at different phases during the project's lifecycle (Application, Prior to Closing, Release of Planning/Design funds, and Construction Contract Phases). *Note: Submitting DBE forms to the TWDB alone will not meet EPA's fair share policy. Review the section, Required Documentation, for the additional steps that must be completed.*

Application (must be submitted with a financial application)

• **TWDB-0215 (from Applicant/Entity)** certifies that the entity understands they **must** follow the Six Good Faith Efforts and attempt to meet the Fair Share Objectives for MBE/WBE participation.

Prior to Closing (must be submitted, reviewed and approved by TWDB staff prior to closing)

- **TWDB-0216 (from Applicant/Entity)** identifies the methods of solicitation used for procurements, all businesses directly solicited for procurement (at this stage, typically the Financial Advisor, Bond Counsel, and Engineer), their contact information, and their MBE/WBE status.
- **TWDB-0373 (from Applicant/Entity)** identifies the businesses awarded a contract, their contact information, their MBE/WBE status, an actual or anticipated executed contract date, and contract amount. *Note: Any businesses operating as brokers may not be listed on the TWDB-0373 as an MBE or WBE.*¹
- **TWDB-0217 (from Prime Consultants)** certifies that the Prime Consultant (at this stage, typically the Financial Advisor, Bond Counsel, and Engineer) understand they **must** follow the Six Good Faith Efforts and attempt to meet the Fair Share Objectives for MBE/WBE participation.

Release of Planning/Design Phase funds

- TWDB-0216 (from Applicant/Entity) identifies the methods of solicitation used for procurements, all businesses directly solicited for procurement, their contact information, and their MBE/WBE status. This form is required at this stage only, if the entity pursues procuring additional businesses (e.g., Environmental, Other Legal Services, Surveying) for construction (if applicable), equipment, services, or supplies after closing.
- **TWDB-0373 (from Applicant/Entity)** identifies the businesses awarded a contract, their contact information, their MBE/WBE status, an actual or anticipated executed contract date, and contract amount. This form is required, at this step only, if the entity pursues procuring additional businesses (e.g., Environmental, Other Legal Services, Surveying) for construction (if applicable), equipment, services, or supplies after closing. *Note: Any businesses operating as brokers may not be listed on the TWDB-0373 as an MBE or WBE.*¹
- **TWDB-0216 (from Prime Consultants/Contractors)** indicates all businesses solicited for procurement, their contact information, and their MBE/WBE status.

¹ A broker is a business that does not perform, manage, or supervise the work of its sub/contract in a manner consistent with the normal business practices for sub/contractors in its line of business.

• **TWDB-0373 (from Prime Consultants/Contractors)** identifies all businesses awarded a subcontract, their contact information, their MBE/WBE status, an actual or anticipated executed contract date, and contract amount. *Note: Any businesses operating as brokers may not be listed on the TWDB-0373 as an MBE or WBE.*²

Construction Contracts

- **TWDB-0216 (from Applicant/Entity)** identifies the methods of solicitation used for procurements, all businesses directly solicited for procurement (at this stage, typically a construction contractor), their contact information, and their MBE/WBE status.
- **TWDB-0373 (from Applicant/Entity)** identifies the businesses awarded a contract, their contact information, their MBE/WBE status, an actual or anticipated executed contract date, and contract amount.
- **TWDB-0216 (from Prime Consultants/Contractors)** indicates all businesses solicited for procurement, their contact information, and their MBE/WBE status.
- **TWDB-0217 (from Prime Contractor)** certifies that the Prime Contractor understands they **must** follow the Six Good Faith Efforts and attempt to meet the Fair Share Objectives for MBE/WBE participation.
- **TWDB-0373 (from Prime Contractor)** identifies all businesses awarded a contract, their contact information, their MBE/WBE status, an actual or anticipated executed contract date, and contract amount. *Note: Any businesses operating as brokers may not be listed on the TWDB-0373 as an MBE or WBE.*²

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

In addition to the forms that **must** be submitted to the TWDB for review and approval prior to a project progressing through its lifecycle, recipients of financial assistance are required to maintain the following sets of documents or files related to the DBE program for the duration of the project:

- All copies of advertisements, solicitation postings, and communications to publish public solicitation including publishers' affidavits, U.S. certified mail receipts, and emails.
- Bidder's List(s) of Prime Contracts if procurement was through an open-competitive bidding process.
- All forms submitted to the TWDB and the EPA for the DBE program.
- All documentation submitted by the Prime Consultant(s) and Contractor(s) depicting their compliance with EPA's fair share policy (review the section, Procurement Steps, for more details).

SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES

In some circumstances, a recipient of financial assistance may not be able to make a good faith effort in procuring DBEs. If this circumstance is encountered, communication with the TWDB's DBE Coordinator should take place well in advance of making the decision to execute a procurement/contract not following the TWDB's DBE program. The DBE Coordinator will determine whether the circumstance may qualify for a **sole-source** method of procurement. The sole-source method requires that the recipient of financial assistance produce a letter explaining why they were unable to follow the DBE program, submit the documentation to the TWDB for official review, and retain a copy of the letter within the project file.

² A broker is a business that does not perform, manage, or supervise the work of its sub/contract in a manner consistent with the normal business practices for sub/contractors in its line of business.

Example:

After pilot testing a specific treatment process for a treatment plant, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has required a specific piece of equipment that only a single manufacturer produces, or a sole-source. In this instance, two key items are needed for DBE program compliance: a letter from the recipient of financial assistance detailing the circumstances related to the sole-source, and the exemption letter from the TCEQ identifying the specific equipment. These items should be sent to the TWDB and saved within the recipient of financial assistance's project file. Communication should be given to the TWDB's DBE Coordinator upon receipt and review of the TCEQ's exemption letter.

There may be instances when a recipient of financial assistance would like to contract for services or contract with a supplier(s) for an extended period of time. These **multi-year contracts** are allowed and acceptable under the EPA's DBE program, so long as certain steps are followed. When the TWDB's DBE Coordinator reviews any submitted DBE documentation, they will ensure the solicitation language contains the expected scope of work and the applicable timeframes of the contract. The solicitation should also reference the TWDB's negotiated fair share objectives through use of the TWDB's solicitation statement within the advertisement. Including the solicitation statement ensures the multi-year contract is procured under the TWDB's current negotiated fair share objectives. If any of this information is missing, the TWDB's DBE Coordinator may not be able to approve the submitted DBE documentation and may require additional steps in order to meet compliance.

The recipient of financial assistance **must** follow the EPA's DBE process in procuring the multi-year contract(s). A multi-year contract will not be accepted if the contract solicitation and award date occurred more than three years from the date of submission to the TWDB's DBE Coordinator. Multi-year contracts exceeding this timeframe may be evaluated by the TWDB on a case-by-case basis. Advanced notice of this type of procurement should be given to the TWDB's DBE Coordinator before making the decision to execute a procurement/contract.

Example:

The Town of Medgar (Town), is preparing to execute a contract with a consultant engineering firm for engineering services covering all line replacement work within its public water supply system. The Town has drafted a solicitation for water line replacement work for all projects that are or may possibly be funded through the TWDB's Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) and has received an approval for use by the TWDB's DBE Coordinator. The multi-year contract is structured to be in effect for no longer than three years. Following the standard DBE process, the Town posts the solicitation, awards the contract, and then submits the applicable forms to the TWDB for review. Three years later, the Town chooses to take on additional water line replacement work funded through new DWSRF financing. To show compliance, they submit the DBE forms showing their original procurement of the engineering firm for all water line replacement projects within the system that are planned and/or implemented within the three years after executing the contract.

In instances where a recipient of financial assistance wants their own staff to perform services, their approval process would follow a **force account** process. Under a force account, the recipient of financial assistance submits a written request to the TWDB's DBE Coordinator describing the scope of work covered by their staff and indicating their participation through the force account process. This letter should remain within their project files. The TWDB's DBE Coordinator will acknowledge its receipt, review for applicability, and respond with a determination before any work proceeds.

PROCUREMENT STEPS

Included in these instructions are steps to successfully perform your DBE solicitation. Please read them carefully. These steps should be taken when procuring construction, equipment, services, and/or supplies. The terms "recipients of financial assistance", "applicant", or "entity" may be used interchangeably. The term "Prime(s)" refers to both "Consultants" and "Contractors".

STEP 1. DETERMINE YOUR PROCUREMENT NEEDS

For all of the categories listed below, you are required to solicit by any of the listed methods identified in Step 2 DBE businesses qualified and capable of completing the work requested. You should also determine whether it is economically feasible to divide the proposed project into smaller tasks or quantities to permit maximum participation by DBE businesses.

Procurement Categories

Construction contracts generally relate to the bidding process for a prime contractor. **Equipment** contracts relate to the purchase of equipment from vendors. **Service** contracts relate to the hiring of consultants or any other service related work. **Supply** contracts relate to the purchase of supplies directly from vendors. Procurements are classified in two categories: **Construction** & **Non-Construction**.

Examples

- 1. If your project consists of one general construction contract, you will need to solicit DBE prime contractors within the regional vicinity of the project that are capable of completing the work.
- If your own workforce will be performing all of the work, but you will need to purchase supplies or equipment, then you will need to solicit DBE vendors within the regional project area capable of providing supplies or equipment to your proposed project.

STEP 2. DETERMINE YOUR METHODS OF SOLICITATION

You may choose from a list of seven methods of solicitation. At least TWO methods **must** be chosen. These may be performed in conjunction with any required local or state procurement laws:

- Newspaper Advertisements
- Direct Contact by Phone, Fax, USPS Mail, Email (any combination of these still counts as ONE method)
- Meetings or Conferences
- Minority Media Postings
- Internet Website Postings
- Trade Association Publications (i.e., publishing a solicitation within a newsletter, email list, webpage, etc. for a grouping of all who come together in an organized attempt to interest, persuade, or influence the actions, policies, or decisions of government officials, for the advancement and recruitment of contracting opportunities.)
- Other Government Publications (i.e., publishing a solicitation within other governmental publications)

If you choose to solicit via direct contact, additional steps are required to ensure fairness (see Step 2B. Directly Solicit Businesses). To reiterate, depending on your entity or businesses' makeup, you **must** ensure that you meet all applicable local and state procurement laws.

STEP 2A. ADVERTISE YOUR PROJECT

Draft the content of your solicitation. Example advertisement and request for qualifications language is available in appendix B.

To be compliant with the DBE program, all solicitations, both publicly advertised and via direct contact, should address 1) fair share goals; 2) good faith efforts; 3) the involvement of federal EPA funding; and 4) encouragement of MBEs, WBEs, and other DBEs to bid on prime and subcontracts.

To ensure compliance, the TWDB **recommends** including the following solicitation statement in all solicitations:

This contract is subject to the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program, which includes EPA-approved fair share goals toward procurement of Minority and Women-owned Business Enterprise (M/WBE) businesses. EPA rules require that applicants and prime contractors make a good faith effort to award a fair share of contracts, subcontracts, and procurements to M/WBEs through demonstration of the six affirmative steps. For more details of the DBE Program and the current, applicable fair share goals, please visit www.twdb.texas.gov/dbe.

The TWDB encourages you to publish your solicitation at least 30 days prior to the bid closing date to allow sufficient time for potential prime or subconsultants/contractors to submit bids and proposals. The solicitation statement may be used within a newspaper advertisement, a posting to minority media or internet website, or posting within any other trade association or government publications. A copy of the actual solicitation found within/on the publication or web page **must** be kept with the project files and submitted along with the form TWDB-0216.

When advertising your project through a newspaper, it is important to retrieve a publisher's affidavit showing the dates of the posting(s) and the content of the advertisement. This support information **must** be saved with the project files and submitted along with the form TWDB-0216. For entities and projects required by state procurement law to perform an open competitive bidding process (i.e., political subdivisions of the state or districts soliciting for contract(s) more than a specific dollar amount as directed by state procurement law), a posting at least once a week, for two consecutive weeks, in a newspaper published in the municipality (or county) in which the district is located is required (TEX. LOC. GOV'T CODE § 252.041 and TEX. WATER CODE § 49.273).

Note: Sufficient documentation for meetings or conferences held as a method of solicitation include announcements of the meeting or meeting minutes <u>AND</u> a sign-in sheet. Posting items to a governmentrun plan room is considered the "Other Government Publications" method listed within the previous step. Posting items to a privately-run plan room is considered the "Trade Association Publications" method listed within the previous step. Conducting and submitting a search of businesses does not count as any one of the methods listed within the previous step. Search results are only accepted when accompanied with a detailed, signed explanation to document your inability to locate DBE businesses meeting the qualifications solicited and/or their inability to bid on your project.

STEP 2B. DIRECTLY SOLICIT BUSINESSES

You may directly solicit businesses utilizing phone, fax, USPS mail, or email communications. All documentation of such activity **must** be saved with the project files. When communicating via phone, an electronic or hand-written call log may be used as support. Remember to document the name of the firm solicited, the person contacted, a telephone number, their MBE/WBE status, and the category of work requested.

You **must** make contact with at least three qualified businesses for the specific procurement and **at least** one of those businesses **must** be a certified MBE/WBE business. **DBE businesses/firms may be contacted by TWDB to certify "direct contact" method**. An example of submitted direct solicitation documentation is available in Appendix D. To determine a business' certification, review Step 3. Determining a Business' DBE Status.

STEP 3. DETERMINING A BUSINESS' DBE STATUS

A DBE is a business owned by a socially and economically disadvantaged individual and certified as such by the EPA or another organization whose certification standards meet or exceed that of the EPA's (See Appendix A for a full definition of DBE). To assist you in identifying, soliciting, and utilizing qualified DBE businesses, the TWDB encourages you to refer to the following list of acceptable DBE certification agencies made available at the local, statewide, and national levels.

- <u>Texas Procurement and Support Services (TPASS)</u> The Centralized Master Bidders List (CMBL) Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Directory Search is a statewide database managed by the TPASS. This database contains contact information on all vendors registered to do business with the State, including TPASS-certified HUB vendors. The CMBL & HUB search is an online system available to the public free of charge.
- <u>Small Business Administration</u>
- Texas Department of Transportation

- <u>City of Austin</u> Located on the right-hand side of the webpage are links to the MBE/WBE/DBE Certified Vendor Search and SBE Certified Vendors directories.
- <u>City of Houston</u>

A list of other Minority & Women-owned Business Organizations that you may contact directly to obtain a list of qualified vendors for your procurement opportunities may be found at www.twdb.texas.gov/dbe.

Please note that MBE, WBE, or Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) certifications provided by the Texas Small Businesses Association or the Texas Certification Directory **will not** be accepted by the TWDB or the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) as they do not meet EPA certification requirements.

STEP 4. UNDERSTANDING ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

For Applicants:

As the recipient of financial assistance, you are responsible for ensuring that your project meets EPA's fair share policy for all procurements funded utilizing State Revolving Fund program funds. This includes the subcontracts of your Prime Consultant(s) and Contractor(s). You should review the Prime Consultant's and Contractor's DBE documentation and determine them to be in compliance before you submit the TWDB forms and support for official review.

You may request DBE documentation from your Prime Consultant(s) and Contractor(s) at the time of bid or after you have awarded a contract. Keep in mind your project schedule and the timeframes in which you need to obtain TWDB's approvals to continue progressing with your project. Receiving and reviewing forms earlier ensures that you receive approval well in advance of critical deadlines.

If your Prime Consultant's and Contractor's documented DBE process comes back with any errors, it is your responsibility to work with them to achieve compliance. Be mindful that contracts procured without following requirements may result in the need for re-procurement or be funded utilizing an alternate source of funds other than State Revolving Fund program funds. The TWDB's DBE Coordinator is available to assist you in correcting any deficiencies of your Prime Consultant's and Contractor's procurements. For more detailed instructions, review the section, Applicant's Review of Prime Consultant's/Contractor's Procurements.

If the contract amount for any of your Prime Consultant(s)/Contractor(s) changes from the time of your initial DBE submission, you **must** submit an updated TWDB-0373 listing the final, actual contract dollar amounts.

Note: In the event you change your Prime Consultant/Contractor or any subcontractors, for any reason, you or your Prime Consultant/Contractor must follow the DBE process when re-procuring. This will require you to re-submit a new TWDB-0373 reflecting actual contract dollar amounts and any supporting certification documentation.

For the Prime:

As the Prime, you are responsible for ensuring that your project meets EPA's fair share policy for all procurements funded utilizing State Revolving Fund program funds. You should review the subcontractors' DBE documentation and determine them to be in compliance before you submit the TWDB forms and support to the Entity awarding you a contract.

You may request DBE documentation from your subcontractor(s) at the time of bid or after you have been awarded a contract. Keep in mind your project schedule and the timeframes in which you need to obtain TWDB's approvals to continue progressing with your project. Receiving and reviewing forms earlier ensures that you receive approval well in advance of critical deadlines.

Be mindful that should any DBE forms or support documentation come back with any errors, it is your responsibility to correct any deficiencies to achieve compliance. A contract procured without following all of the necessary requirements may result in the need for re-procurement or be funded utilizing an alternate source of funds other than State Revolving Fund program funds. The TWDB's DBE Coordinator is available to assist you in correcting any deficiencies.

If the contract amount for any of your subcontractors change from the time of your initial DBE submission, you **must** submit an updated TWDB-0373 listing the final, actual contract dollar amounts.

Note: In the event you change any of your subcontractors, for any reason, you must follow the DBE process when re-procuring. This will require you to re-submit a new TWDB-0373 reflecting actual contract dollar amounts and any supporting certification documentation.

STEP 5. CREATING A BIDDERS LIST (APPLICANTS-ONLY)

As a recipient of financial assistance, you **must** create and maintain a Bidders List **if** your solicitation is subject to competitive bidding requirements. The list must include all firms that bid or quote on contracts and/or subcontracts. You **must** keep the bidders list until the project is complete, the project period has expired, and you are no longer receiving EPA funding under the financing agreement.

The following information **must** be retained on the Bidders List:

- The firm's name with point of contact
- The firm's mailing address, telephone number and email address
- The procurement on which the firm bid or quoted, and when
- The firm's status as an MBE/WBE.

The TWDB's form, <u>Affirmative Steps Solicitation Report (TWDB-0216)</u>, may be used as the official Bidders List.

You may be exempt from the Bidders List requirement if you have received no more than \$250,000 for any single EPA financial assistance agreement OR no more than a combined total of \$250,000 for multiple EPA financial assistance agreements within any one federal fiscal year.

STEP 6. COMPLETING THE NECESSARY DBE FORMS

If you are completing these steps **prior to closing** on a TWDB financial assistance award:

<u>Applicant:</u> The forms you must complete and sign are the <u>TWDB-0216</u> and <u>TWDB-0373</u>. These forms document the methods of solicitation used, who was directly solicited and/or made a bid, and who was ultimately awarded a contract. You may have chosen one or more Prime Consultants (typically an Engineer, Financial Advisor, and/or Bond Counsel).

<u>Prime(s):</u> You must complete and sign the <u>TWDB-0217</u> acknowledging you understand the DBE program requirements.

All three of these forms are needed well in advance of your (applicant's) anticipated closing date, as they must be reviewed and approved by TWDB staff before the closing is initiated. Confirm all forms are accurately completed, the required support documentation has been attached, and dated signatures from the appropriate authorized representatives are included.

If you are completing these steps for the **release funds for the planning, acquisition, and/or design phases**:

<u>Prime(s):</u> In addition to having the above referenced forms completed, you will need to complete and submit additional forms if you have selected subcontractors. Forms <u>TWDB-0216</u> and <u>TWDB-0373</u> should be completed and submitted to the Entity awarding you a contract. These forms document the methods of solicitation used, who was directly solicited and/or made a bid, and who was ultimately awarded a contract. All of these forms are needed in advance of the desired date for release of funds, as they **must** be reviewed and approved by TWDB staff before the release is initiated. Confirm that all forms are accurately completed, the required support documentation has been attached, and dated signatures from the appropriate authorized representatives are included.

If you are completing these steps for a **construction contract(s)**:

<u>Applicant</u>: Forms <u>TWDB-0216</u> and <u>TWDB-0373</u> are required showing your selection process for a Prime Contractor(s).

<u>Prime(s)</u>: Form <u>TWDB-0217</u> must be completed acknowledging that you understand the DBE program requirements. If subcontractors are utilized, complete forms <u>TWDB-0216</u> and <u>TWDB-0373</u> showing your selection process.

These forms are needed in advance of the desired date for release of funds, as they **must** be reviewed and approved by TWDB staff before the release is initiated. Confirm that all forms are accurately completed, the required support documentation has been attached, and dated signatures from the appropriate authorized representatives are included.

Note: In the event you change any of your subcontractors, for any reason, you must follow the DBE process when re-procuring. This will require you to re-submit a new TWDB-0373 reflecting actual contract dollar amounts and any supporting certification documentation.

In the event you run out of space on any of the TWDB forms, you can use your own additional spreadsheet or word document and attach.

STEP 7. SUMMARIZING THE PROCESS

The following is a summary of the necessary steps to complete in order to receive a notice of compliance with the DBE program requirements.

• <u>Applicant:</u> Publish, post, contact, and/or distribute advertisements soliciting for a Prime Consultant(s)/Contractor(s) for the proposed project. It is recommended that this occur at least

30-days prior to the close of accepting bids. The solicitation advertisement should contain the TWDB's recommended solicitation statement.

- <u>Applicant:</u> If applicable, create and retain a copy of a Bidders List (refer to Step 5).
- <u>Primes:</u> Complete and submit the Prime Consultant/Contractor Certification form (TWDB-0217) to the Entity awarding you a contract. If instructed to do so by the Entity, also submit the completed form to the TWDB Review Engineer. If sent electronically, copy <u>DBE@twdb.texas.gov</u>.
- <u>Primes:</u> If subcontracting, publish, post, contact, and/or distribute advertisements soliciting subcontractor(s) for the proposed project. It is recommended that this occur at least 30-days prior to the close of accepting bids. The solicitation advertisement should contain the TWDB's recommended solicitation statement.
- <u>All:</u> Save all copies, correspondence, etc. documenting the solicitation(s).
- <u>All:</u> Based upon the stage of the project, complete all necessary forms associated with the solicitation and award of the contract(s) for Prime Consultant(s)/Contractor(s) or subcontractor(s) (refer to Step 6 for the required forms).
- <u>All:</u> Compile all necessary forms from your selected Prime Consultant(s)/Contractor(s) or subcontractor, based upon the stage of the project. Ensure accuracy and completeness of the forms. Coordinate with the submitter should there be any errors.
- <u>All:</u> Submit all required documentation to the TWDB Project Reviewer / Engineer assigned to the project. If submitting electronically, copy <u>DBE@twdb.texas.gov</u> with the submission.

STEP 8. CHANGES TO SELECTED CONSULTANTS OR CONTRACTORS

In the event there is a change of Consultant(s)/Contractor(s) or any subcontractor(s), you **must** follow the DBE process when re-procuring.

APPLICANT'S REVIEW OF PRIME CONSULTANT'S/CONTRACTOR'S PROCUREMENTS

Before submitting any DBE documentation to the TWDB for an official review, look over the DBE documentation from your Prime Consultants/Contractors to confirm the documents are in order and the procurements are in compliance.

As a recipient of financial assistance, it is important to remember you are responsible for the Prime Consultant's/Contractor's soliciting of DBE businesses (DBE includes both MBEs and WBEs) for any procurements needed to complete your proposed project. This includes all construction, services, supplies and/or equipment.

If you encounter any errors, most can be corrected for compliance after the bid opening date as long as no awards have been made.

If you are unsure of any information presented to you during the review of the Prime Consultant(s)/Contractor(s) efforts, please contact the TWDB's DBE Coordinator for further instruction or recommendation at (512) 463-0991 or at <u>DBE@twdb.texas.gov</u>.

Included in these instructions are steps to successfully perform your review of your Prime Consultant(s)/Contractor(s) DBE documentation for this project. Please read them carefully. The term

Prime(s) refers to both Consultants and Contractors. The terms recipient of financial assistance, applicant, or entity may be used interchangeably.

STEP 1. REVIEW ANY DRAFT SOLICITATIONS

Prior to the Prime Consultant(s)/Contractor(s) making any solicitations for subcontractor opportunities, you should review the draft solicitation to ensure that the TWDB's recommended solicitation statement, or the statement with the required solicitation components (see p. 8) is included. For reference, the following should appear in all solicitations:

This contract is subject to the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program, which includes EPA-approved fair share goals toward procurement of Minority and Women-owned Business Enterprise (M/WBE) businesses. EPA rules require that applicants and prime contractors make a good faith effort to award a fair share of contracts, subcontracts, and procurements to M/WBEs through demonstration of the six affirmative steps. For more details of the DBE Program and the current, applicable fair share goals, please visit www.twdb.texas.gov/dbe.

If this or another form of acceptable language is not included, procurements made through the solicitation may not be compliant with the EPA's DBE Program.

STEP 2. ENSURE THAT ALL DOCUMENTATION HAS BEEN PROVIDED BY THE PRIME(S)

The Prime Consultant(s)/Contractor(s) should provide you, the Applicant:

- <u>TWDB-0217</u> This form acknowledges that the Prime Consultant/Contractor understands that they **must** follow the DBE program when soliciting for subcontractors.
- <u>TWDB-0216</u> If subcontractors are utilized, this form should be submitted. The form indicates all businesses solicited for procurement, their contact information, and their MBE/WBE status. The Prime Consultant/Contractor **must** include support documentation demonstrating they have met the Six Good Faith Efforts and followed the correct steps for their selected method(s) of solicitation.
- <u>TWDB-0373</u> If subcontractors are utilized, this form should be submitted. The form identifies the businesses awarded a procurement contract, their contact information, their MBE/WBE status, an actual or anticipated executed contract date, and contract amount. If any MBE/WBE businesses are contracted, the Prime Consultant/Contract should include the DBE certification along with the form as support documentation. You **must** review the certification to ensure that the certification comes from an agency acceptable to the EPA. A list of acceptable DBE certification agencies may be found at www.twdb.texas.gov/dbe. *Note: Any businesses operating as brokers may not be listed on the TWDB-0373 as an MBE or WBE.* ³

STEP 3. REVIEW THE SUPPORTING SOLICITATION DOCUMENTATION

The DBE solicitation should specifically describe the construction work, supplies, equipment, or services that are being solicited, and include the following required DBE language:

³A broker is a business that does not perform, manage, or supervise the work of its sub/contract in a manner consistent with the normal business practices for sub/contractors in its line of business.

This contract is subject to the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program, which includes EPA-approved fair share goals toward procurement of Minority and Women-owned Business Enterprise (M/WBE) businesses. EPA rules require that applicants and prime contractors make a good faith effort to award a fair share of contracts, subcontracts, and procurements to M/WBEs through demonstration of the six affirmative steps. For more details of the DBE Program and the current, applicable fair share goals, please visit www.twdb.texas.gov/dbe.

Similar to the solicitation you performed for your Prime Consultant(s)/Contractor(s), the TWDB recommends solicitations for subcontractors be published at least 30 days prior to the bid closing date to allow sufficient time for potential subcontractors to submit bids and proposals. You should ensure that a copy of the actual solicitation found within/on the publication or web page is kept with their and your project files. This information will be needed for submission to the TWDB for official review of DBE compliance.

If the Prime Consultant(s)/Contractor(s) is advertising through a newspaper, it is important to ensure that they have retained a publisher's affidavit showing the dates of the posting(s) and the content of the advertisement. You should also ensure that this support information is saved with their and your project files, as the information will be needed for submission to the TWDB for official review. Be mindful of your applicable local and state procurement laws as they relate to your Prime Consultant's/Contractor's solicitation of subcontractors.

STEP 3A. <u>REVIEW PHONE LOGS, FAX TRANSMITTAL LOGS, EMAIL DELIVERY RECIEPTS,</u> <u>MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET, MINORITY MEDIA POSTING, INTERNET & WEB POSTINGS, TRADE ASSOCIATION</u> <u>PUBLICATIONS AND OTHER GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS</u>

If the Prime Consultant(s)/Contractor(s) chose one of the solicitation methods mentioned above, they are **required** to provide support documentation showing that the TWDB's required solicitation statement was included or mentioned. Review all support documentation to ensure that this requirement was met.

STEP 4. CLOSE COORDINATION

It is important for you and your Prime Consultant(s)/Contractor(s) to coordinate closely during all phases of your project to ensure that all DBE requirements have been met. Failure to do so may result in project delays or the inability to make use of State Revolving Fund program funds.

STEP 5. NOW THAT YOU HAVE COMPLETED YOUR REVIEW

Once you have completed your review of the Prime Consultant's/Contractor's solicitation efforts and have determined that they are in compliance, you should keep all documentation on file in the event it is requested for review by the TWDB or the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. All of the Prime Consultant's/Contractor's DBE solicitation documentation should be included in the DBE compliance package submitted to TWDB.

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION REQUIREMENTS

Each procurement contract signed by a recipient of financial assistance must include the following term and conditions:

The contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 40 CFR Part 33 in the award and administration of contracts awarded under EPA financial assistance agreements. Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach of this contract which may result in the termination of this contract or other legally available remedies.

Additionally, the following U.S. EPA DBE regulations apply:

- A recipient **must** require its Prime Contractor to pay its subcontractor for satisfactory performance no more than 30 days from the Prime Contractor's receipt of payment from the recipient.
- A recipient **must** be notified in writing by its Prime Contractor prior to any termination of a DBE subcontractor for convenience by the Prime Contractor.
- If a DBE subcontractor fails to complete work under the subcontract for any reason, the recipient must require the Prime Contractor to employ the Six Good Faith Efforts described in 40 CFR § 33.301 if soliciting a replacement subcontractor.
- A recipient **must** require its Prime Contractor to employ the Six Good Faith Efforts even if the Prime Contractor has achieved its fair share objectives.

DBE PROGRAM LINKS

TWDB DBE Program Webpage: www.twdb.texas.gov/dbe DBE Rules (40 CFR Parts 33, 35, and 40): www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2013-09/documents/final_dbe_rule.pdf How do I get DBE Certified & Finding Certified firms: https://19january2017snapshot.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2013-09/documents/dbe_certification_process.pdf DBE Frequently Asked Questions: https://www.epa.gov/grants/frequently-asked-questionsdisadvantaged-business-enterprises Recipient/Applicant Information Notice: https://www.epa.gov/grants/rain-2019-g10

APPENDIX A. GLOSSARY

- **Applicant** a public or private utility seeking Equivalency funding from the Clean Water State Revolving Fund or the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund.
- **Broker** a business that does not perform, manage, or supervise the work of its contract or subcontract in a manner consistent with the normal business practices for contractors or subcontractors in its line of business.
- **Construction** the erection, alteration, or repair (including dredging, excavating, and painting) of buildings, structures, or other improvements to real property, and activities in response to a release or a threat of release of a hazardous substance into the environment, or activities to prevent the introduction of a hazardous substance into a water supply.
- Non Construction not of, relating to, or involving the construction work.
- Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) an entity owned or controlled by a socially and economically disadvantaged individual as described by Public Law 102-389 (42 U.S.C. §4370d) or an entity owned and controlled by a socially and economically disadvantaged individual as described by Title X of the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §7601 note); a Small Business Enterprise (SBE); a Small Business in a Rural Area (SBRA); or a Labor Surplus Area Firm (LSAF), a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Zone Small Business Concern, or a concern under a successor program. This term includes Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women-owned Business Enterprises (WBE).
- Entity See "Applicant".
- **Equipment** items procured under a financial assistance agreement as defined by applicable regulations for the particular type of financial assistance received.
- **Equivalency funding** a term used to categorize projects within the Clean Water State Revolving Fund program identified by the TWDB whose cumulative funding is in an amount equal to the capitalization grant awarded by EPA to the TWDB.
- Fair Share Goals / Objectives are goals based upon the capacity and availability of qualified, certified MBEs and WBEs within the state for the procurement categories of construction, equipment, services, and supplies, compared to the number of all qualified entities within the state for the same procurement categories. The goals are negotiated every three years between the TWDB and EPA. A fair share objective is not a quota; a recipient cannot be penalized for not meeting its fair share objectives; and, once negotiated, fair share objectives remain in place for three years.
- Fair Share Policy a policy maintained by the EPA relating to the "Good Faith Effort" to award a fair share of the work to contractors who are certified as Minority Business Enterprises (MBEs) and Women-owned Business Enterprises (WBEs) whenever procuring construction, supplies, services and equipment. The TWDB's current negotiated fair share goals are available on page 2. Recipients are not required to meet the fair share goals; however, the EPA may take remedial action under 40 CFR §33.105 for failure to comply with DBE program requirements.
- **Financial Assistance Agreement** a binding legal agreement between the recipients of financial assistance and the TWDB outlining the terms and conditions for the funding provided and the recipient's obligations.

- Force Account the part of the expense account of a public body (as a municipality) resulting from the employment of a labor force usually distinguished from the part resulting from contracting similar services with commercial agencies
- **Historically Underutilized Business (HUB)** a small business organization that appears on the List of Qualified HUBZone Small Business Concerns maintained by the Small Business Administration.
- Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) owned and/or controlled by a socially and economically disadvantaged individual other than a Small Business Enterprise (SBE), Labor Surplus Area Firm (LSAF), Small Business in Rural Areas (SBRA), or Womenowned Business Enterprise (WBE).
- **Prime Consultant** consultants awarded a contract by the recipient of financial assistance, typically during the initial phases of a project; primarily the project's consulting Engineer, Financial Advisor, and Bond/Legal Counsel.
- **Prime Contractor** contractors awarded a contract by the recipient of financial assistance, typically during the construction phase of a project.
- **Construction Procurement** the act of obtaining construction work.
- Non Construction Procurement- the act of obtaining and/or purchasing equipment, services, or supplies.
- **Recipient** See "Applicant".
- Services a contractor's labor, time or efforts provided in a manner consistent with normal business practices which do not involve the delivery of a specific end item, other than documents (e.g., reports, design drawings, specifications).
- Six Affirmative Steps also referred to as the Six Good Faith Efforts, are the steps every recipient of financial assistance through the State Revolving Fund must follow, along with their Prime Consultant(s)/Contractor(s), in order to adequately offer the opportunity to make bids for work paid using these funds.
- Six Good Faith Efforts See "Six Affirmative Steps".
- Small Business Enterprises (SBE) an organization, including its affiliates, independently owned and operated, not dominant in the field of operation in which it is bidding, and qualified as a small business under the criteria and size standards in 13 CFR Part 121.
- **Subcontractor** a business awarded a contract by a Prime Consultant/Contractor for specific work, services, supplies, or equipment.
- **Supplies** items procured under a financial assistance agreement as defined by applicable regulations for the particular type of financial assistance received.
- Women-owned Business Enterprises (WBE) a business which is at least 51% owned or controlled by women for purposes of EPA's 8% statute or a business concern which is at least 51% owned and controlled by women for purposes of EPA's 10% statute. Determination of ownership by a married woman in a community property jurisdiction will not be affected by her husband's 50% interest in her share. Similarly, a business which is more than 50% owned by a married man will not become a qualified WBE by virtue of his wife's 50% interest in his share.

APPENDIX B. EXAMPLE ADVERTISEMENTS (REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS)

ADVERTISEMENT / INVITATION FOR BIDS REQUEST FOR SEALED PROPOSALS

The City of ____ will receive bids for the Lift Station and Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project at ____ City Hall until 3:00 p.m., on the _____ day of _____, 2011, at the City _____ City Hall located on 123 Example St., _____, Texas 78516, at which time all bids will be received and publicly opened and read. Bids received after the closing time will be returned unopened. NO PRE-BID CONFERENCE WILL BE CONDUCTED.

This contract is subject to the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program, which includes EPA-approved fair share goals toward procurement of Minority and Women-owned Business Enterprise (M/WBE) businesses. EPA rules require that applicants and prime contractors make a good faith effort to award a fair share of contracts, subcontracts, and procurements to M/WBEs through demonstration of the six affirmative steps. For more details on the DBE Program and the current, applicable fair share goals, please visit www.twdb.texas.gov/dbe.

This contract is to be funded through a loan obtained from the Texas Water Development Board as part of the Clean Water State Revolving Fund. There are a number of special provisions for this funding that bidders, by submitting a bid, acknowledge understanding, including the following: A contract is contingent upon release of funds from the TWDB. Any contract or contracts awarded under this Notice to Bidders are expected to be funded in part by financial assistance from the TWDB. Neither the State of Texas nor any of its departments, agencies, or employees are or will be a party to this Invitation for Bids or any resulting contract.

Equal Opportunity in Employment - All qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, or handicap. The contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 40 CFR Part 33 in the award and administration of contracts awarded under TWDB financial assistance agreements. Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach, which may result in the termination of the awarded financial assistance.

The project will consist of the following:

The City of ______ intends to replace/install/upgrade electrical controls and minor rehab for eight (8) lift stations remove and replace approx. 616 linear feet of 8" sanitary sewer line, remove and replace approx. 1,758 linear feet of 12" clay sanitary sewer line with a 15" PVC sanitary sewer line, remove and replace ten (10) 48" brick manholes with 48" fiberglass manholes.

Contract Documents, including Drawings and Technical Specifications are on file at the City of _____ City Hall or at the office of _____, at ____, ____. Please direct questions to _____.

Copies of the Contract Documents and Construction Plans can be examined at ______. Bidders, suppliers or sub-contractors may obtain copies of the Contract Documents for bidding purposes at ______ for a non-refundable payment of \$100.00 per set, checks made payable to ______. A Certified check or bank draft, payable to the order of City of ______ or negotiable U.S. Government Bonds (at par value) or a satisfactory Bid Bond executed by the Bidder of an acceptable surety in an amount equal to five percent (5%) of the total bid shall be submitted with each bid.

The City of ______ reserves the right to reject any or all bids or to waive any informality in the bidding. Bids may be held by the City of ______ for a period not to exceed sixty (60) days from the date of the bid opening for the purpose of reviewing the bids and investigating the bidders' qualifications prior to the contract award.

Small and minority firms are encouraged to submit bids for this project.

ENGINEER, BOND COUNSEL, and FINANCIAL ADVISOR - REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

The City of	_requests the submission of qual	ifications statements, which will
lead to the possible award of a contract	to provide	services for a project involving
the City's Water Treatment Facilities.		

Scope of Work

The services to be obtained for the Engineer require:

The services to be obtained for the **Bond Counsel** require:_____

The services to be obtained for the **Financial Advisor** require:

Guidelines for Content of Qualification Statements

DO NOT INCLUDE COST INFORMATION with the qualification statement. Responses that include cost or pricing information will be rejected and will not be considered by the City.

Detailed instructions on preparation of the qualification statement must be obtained from the City. For more information on preparing and submitting the qualification statement, contact ______, City Administrator, at ______. This information should be requested as soon as possible in order to allow time to prepare the document and comply with the procedures.

Submittal Deadline

Three copies of the qualifications statement must be filed with the City by: ______.

Minimum Qualifications and Selection Criteria

The City will evaluate the proposals to determine which firm has the best qualifications.

Contract Terms and Negotiation Schedule

The consultant for *Bond Counsel, Financial Advisor, Engineering* and *Rate Consultant* services is expected to negotiate an agreement for services that is acceptable to the City. If an acceptable contract cannot be negotiated, the City may formally end negotiations and begin negotiating with the next highest qualified person or firm.

This contract is contingent upon release of funds from the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB). Any contract or contracts awarded under this Invitation for Bid (IFB) or Request for Qualifications (RFQ) are expected to be funded in part by a loan from the TWDB. Neither the State of Texas nor any of its departments, agencies, or employees are or will be a party to this IFB, RFQ, or any resulting contract. RFQ's are issued in accordance with Section 2254 of the Texas Government Code (Professional Services Act). This contract is subject to the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program, which includes EPA-approved fair share goals toward procurement of Minority and Women-owned Business Enterprise (M/WBE) firms. EPA rules require that applicants and prime contractors make a good faith effort to award a fair share of contracts, subcontracts, and procurements to M/WBEs through demonstration of the six affirmative steps. For more details of the DBE Program and the current, applicable fair share goals, please visit www.twdb.texas.gov/dbe.

The City of _______ is an affirmative action/equal opportunity employer. All qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, handicap or national origin. Small, minority, and women-owned business enterprises are encouraged to submit proposals.

APPENDIX C. HOW TO SEARCH THE CMBL AND HUB DIRECTORY

Visit the Texas Procurement and Support Services (TPASS) website at

https://mycpa.cpa.state.tx.us/tpasscmblsearch/index.jsp.

+ http://www.cpa.state.tx.us/procure	ement/cmbl/cmblhu	b.html		の 👻 💆 💙 🐛 🏣 Search the Centralized Mast ×
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help				
숽 🏚 Tennis Team, Tennis Leag 🧃 Conferenc	e Room Reserv 🧯	🗿 TexasAdmin 🏨 Legislative Refe	rence Libr 💥 GetFitTexas!	- Home 🚦 Google 🔵 Interval International Exc 💀 MapQuest Maps - Driving
Window on State Gove	ernment			
Centralized Master Bidde	ers List (C	MBL) & Historica	lly Underutiliz	ed Business (HUB) Search
Search:				Click this Help icon for information and tips on generating
CMBL only, CMBL on CMBL	. O HUBs not	on CMBL		search lists and files
HUB Mentor Protege, All Ve	endors			Related Links
				CMBL Registration HUB Directory
Vendor ID: ?				HUB Mentor Protege Agreement
Vendor Number: ? Vendor Name: begins with • Na				Listing System for Award Management
Include Inactive Vendors:		sinesses Only: OYes,	No	(EPLS) Debarred Vendors List
	Siliali Du	sillesses Olly. 0 165,	@ N0	
Selection 1: Class Code:	Item:	District:		
Selection 2: Class Code:	Item:	District:		
Selection 3: Class Code: Class Code Item Code District	Item:	District:	?	
Texas County:				
City: begins with -				
Zip: begins with •				
Sort by: Vendor Name -				
Output as: Detail List		-		
Results: return all matches	-			
Submit Search				
Output may contain coded info	rmation in H	ub Status <mark>and</mark> Reason	n Off CMBL	

NIGP Class-Item Codes contain 5-digits. To obtain the five-digit code, combine the three-digit class code with its corresponding two-digit item number.

Step 1: Go to the TPASS website.

Step 2: Select the type of business search: CMBL only, HUBs on CMBL, HUBs not on CMBL, HUB mentor protégé, or all vendors.

Step 3: Enter the respective commodity class, item and district codes (please see next page for related water and wastewater commodities) and click on Search.

Step 4: On the following page, select the information you would like to obtain from the database: contact information, address, business description, gender, ethnicity, and website.

Step 5: Search Results will appear with the requested information.

Step 6: Click on the Vendor ID or business name to pull up detailed vendor information to confirm HUB status (A = Active, N = Not HUB), contact information, and registered commodities.

Step 7: Gather physical or email contact information from the search results list.

Example National Institute of Government Purchasing (NIGP) Commodity Codes

Class	Item(s)	Description
890 (Water Supply, Groundwater, Sewage	01 - 95	Equipment (various)
Treatment, and Related Equipment)		
907 (Architectural and Engineering Services – Non-Professional)	42	Geotechnical – Soils
907 (Architectural and Engineering Services – Non-Professional)	75	Site Assessment and Site Field Observation
907 (Architectural and Engineering Services – Non-Professional)	83	Testing Services
912 (Construction Services, General)	16	Boring, Drilling, Testing, Soundings
912 (Construction Services, General)	23	Construction, General (Backfill Services, Digging, Ditching, Road Grading, Rock Stabilization)
912 (Construction Services, General)	40	Demolition Services
912 (Construction Services, General)	44	Excavation Services
912 (Construction Services, General)	75	Quality Control Testing Services
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including	39	Construction, Pipe Culvert
Maintenance and Repairs)		
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	40	Construction, Pipeline
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	45	Construction, Sewer and Storm Drain
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	47	Construction, Sidewalk and Driveway
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	56	Construction, Utility/Underground Projects
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	59	Construction and Upgrades, Wastewater Treatment Plant
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	60	Construction, Water System/Plants, Main and Service Line
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	63	Lime Slurry Removal Services
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	77	Maintenance and Repair, Pipe Culvert
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	78	Maintenance and Repair, Pipeline (Includes Removal and Relocation)
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	81	Maintenance and Repair, Sewer and Storm Drain (Including Removal)
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	82	Maintenance and Repair, Sidewalk and Driveway (Including Removal)
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	89	Maintenance and Repair, Utility/Underground Projects
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	91	Maintenance and Repair, Wastewater Treatment Plant
913 (Construction Services, Heavy – Including Maintenance and Repairs)	92	Maintenance and Repair, Water System, Main and Service Line
914 (Construction Services, Trade (New Construction))	27 -88	Construction Trades (various)
918 (Consulting Services)	16	Archeological Consulting
918 (Consulting Services)	41	Energy Conservation Consulting

Class	Item(s)	Description
918 (Consulting Services)	42	Engineering Consulting
918 (Consulting Services)	43	Environmental Consulting
918 (Consulting Services)	46	Feasibility Studies (Consulting)
918 (Consulting Services)	55	Geological Consulting and Study
918 (Consulting Services)	72	Lakes, Rivers, and Other Waterway Management
		Consulting Services
918 (Consulting Services)	74	Legal Consulting
918 (Consulting Services)	97	Utilities: Gas, Water, Electric Consulting
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	17	Civil Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	24	Desalination (Process and Facilities) Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	28	Drainage Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	33	Engineer Services, Professional
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	34	Energy Management Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	35	Environmental Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	36	Engineering Services (Not Otherwise Classified)
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	37	Facilities Design Services, Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	44	General Construction: Management, Scheduling, Cost
		Estimation – Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	45	Geological Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	46	Geotechnical Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	58	Irrigation; Drainage: Flood Control/Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	61	Land Development and Planning/Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	70	Municipal Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	77	Pollution Control Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	78	Power Generation, Transmission, Distribution -
		Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	83	Sanitary Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	87	Sewage Collection, Treatment, and Disposal
		Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	96	Waste Water Treatment Engineering
925 (Engineering Services, Professional)	97	Water Supply, Treatment, and Distribution/Engineering
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	14	Air Pollution Control Services (Including Data Collection
		Research and Development, etc.)
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	23	Auditing Services, Environment
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	29	Contaminated Groundwater Services (Including
		Discharge Pipe Installation)
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	40	Ecological Services
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	41	Ecosystem Development, Management and Protection
		Services
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	42	Environmental Services (Not Otherwise Classified)
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	52	Impact Studies, Environmental
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	62	Noise Testing Services
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	70	Permitting Services, Environmental
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	72	Planning and Advisory Services, Environmental
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	83	Site Assessment, Environmental
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	85	Soil, Soil Vapor, and Groundwater Sampling and
		Analysis (Including Disposal)
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	88	Storm Water Discharge Testing Services
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	90	Subsurface Testing, Environmental

Class	Item(s)	Description
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	91	Tank Testing and Disposal Services, Storage (Including
		Underground Types)
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	94	Water Pollution Services
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	95	Water/Wastewater Conservation Services
926 (Environmental and Ecological Services)	96	Wetland Delineations (Including Assessments)
946 (Financial Services)	25	Banking Services
946 (Financial Services)	30	Cash/Securities and Bonding Services
946 (Financial Services)	38	Custom Brokerage Services (Including Stocks and Bonds)
946 (Financial Services)	48	Financial Advisor
946 (Financial Services)	49	Financial Services (Not Otherwise Classified)
946 (Financial Services)	56	Investment Management Services
946 (Financial Services)	60	Loan Administration
946 (Financial Services)	66	Monetary Systems (Including Analysis, Liquidity, Policy,
· · ·		etc.)
946 (Financial Services)	75	Securities and Commodities Market Services (Including
		Direct or Indirect Purchases, Sales and Transactions of
		Equities, Fixed Income, Options, and Derivatives on an
		Agency and Principal Basis)
946 (Financial Services)	85	Trusts, Estates and Agency Accounts
958 (Management Services)	05	Asset Management Services
958 (Management Services)	12	Bio-Solids Management Services
958 (Management Services)	26	Construction Management Services
958 (Management Services)	39	Financial Management Services
958 (Management Services)	77	Project Management Services
958 (Management Services)	85	Soil and Land Management Services (Including Testing, Protection, Preparation, Planning, etc.)
961 (Miscellaneous Services, No 1. (Not	01	Archeological Services
Otherwise Classified))	-	
961 (Miscellaneous Services, No 1. (Not Otherwise Classified))	32	Environmental Impact Studies
961 (Miscellaneous Services, No 1. (Not Otherwise Classified))	49	Legal Services, Attorney
961 (Miscellaneous Services, No 1. (Not Otherwise Classified))	85	Utility Services, Water
961 (Miscellaneous Services, No 1. (Not Otherwise Classified))	91	Water and Petroleum Pipeline Services
962 (Miscellaneous Services, No 2. (Not Otherwise Classified))	14	Blue Printing Services: Blue Prints, Blue Line, Large Engineering
962 (Miscellaneous Services, No 2. (Not Otherwise Classified))	39	Hauling Services
962 (Miscellaneous Services, No 2. (Not Otherwise Classified))	50	Leak Detection Services: Gas, Water, Chemical
962 (Miscellaneous Services, No 2. (Not	52	Mapping Services (Including Cartography and Surveying
Otherwise Classified))	52	Services (Not Aerial – See 902-33 and 905-10 for Aerial Mapping and Surveying Services)
962 (Miscellaneous Services, No 2. (Not Otherwise Classified))	92	Video Scanning of Sewers, Water Wells, etc.
962 (Miscellaneous Services, No 2. (Not Otherwise Classified))	94	Water Services, Bottled and Bulk Delivery (Tanker Services)

Class	Item(s)	Description
962 (Miscellaneous Services, No 2. (Not	96	Well Services (Including Oil, Gas, and Water): Drilling,
Otherwise Classified))		Plugging, Consulting, Maintenance and Repair
968 (Public Works and Related Services)	18	Back Flow Preventer Testing Services
968 (Public Works and Related Services)	47	Inspection Services, Construction Type
968 (Public Works and Related Services)	63	Relocation and/or Removal Services for Utility Works
968 (Public Works and Related Services)	66	Right of Way Services (Including Title, Appraisal,
		Negotiation, Closing, Relocation, Condemnation, etc.)
968 (Public Works and Related Services)	73	Storm Drain Cleaning, Repair, and Sludge Removal
		Services
968 (Public Works and Related Services)	78	Tank Installation, Removal, Disposal, and Related
		Services (Including Septic and Underground Type)
968 (Public Works and Related Services)	91	Water Supply Analysis, Infrastructure Analysis, Water
		Quality Analysis, and Long-Term Planning
968 (Public Works and Related Services)	92	Water Supply Plant Operating and Monitoring System
		Services (Including Water Resources Development and
		Water Quality Management Services)
968 (Public Works and Related Services)	96	Water and Wastewater Treatment Services

APPENDIX D. EXAMPLES OF DIRECT SOLICITATIONS

Example Call/Fax Log

For facsimiles, a copy of one of the faxed information should be provided with the completed TWDB-0216 form submission.

City of Yaleville Water	Call Log Treatment Plant Project /SRF
Date: Contact: Contact: Control Sagan, Manager Company: Control Sagan, Manager Company: Control Sagan, Manager Control	Date: Contact: Company: Phone No.: Certification: Comments:
Date: 1D/15/16 Contact: Neil de Grasse Tyson, Owner Company: N.E.G. Instruments, LLC Phone No.: 313.555,1000 Certification: MBE, Certified by City of Austin Comments: Regulated a quate on lab equipment Ser water guality festing. Emailed yie of from The Valence Hollar classifieds.	Date: Contact: Company: Phone No.: Certification: Comments:
Date: <u>10/16/16</u> Contact: <u>Mich io Kaku, President</u> Company: <u>Bottom Page Instrument Company</u> Phone No.: 313.557, 4322 Cerufication: <u>MBE</u> , <u>Cerufified by Texas D.O.T.</u> Comments: <u>Requested a quote on lab</u> <u>equipment Br water quality festive</u> .	Date: Contaet: Company: Phone No.: Certification: Comments:
Date: Contact: Company: Phone No.: Certification: Comments:	Date: Contract: Company: Phone No.: Certification: Comments:
Date: Contact: Company: Phone No.: Certification: Comments:	Date: Contact: Company: Phone No.: Certification: Comments:

Example Email

From: Felix Stanton Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 4:32 PM To: Rose Mendoza (rmendoza@shiplap.com) Subject: Yaleville WTP RFT

Importance: High

Attachments: Yaleville WTP Project RFT

Ms. Mendoza,

The City of Yaleville is seeking a response to this Request for Tender (RFT) for lab equipment for water quality testing.

Example US Mail

Along with the Certified mail receipts (shown below), a copy of one of the mailed letters should be provided with the completed TWDB-0216 form submission.



ATTACHMENT 1 – AFFIRMATIVE STEPS CERTIFICATION AND GOALS (TWDB-0215)

To download this document, view <u>TWDB-0215 from the TWDB website</u>

2		AFFIR	EXAS WATE	PLICANT/ENTITY R DEVELOPMENT B PS CERTIFICATION a			
	TWDB	Applicant/Er	tite Manag	Total of TWDB		Program	n Type
Pr	oject Number	Applicancer	iuty Name	Funding Request	_	(insert "X" for	
							r SRF (DWSRF)
_						Clean Water S	RF (CWSRF)
l u util aff	nderstand that it is lization of Minority ord opportunities (s my responsib r and Women-C for Minority Bus	ility to comply wined Busine siness Enterpr	ME contracts awarde with all state and fede sses in procurement. I ise (MBE), and Wome	ral reg certif	gulations and gu y that I will make	idance in the a good faith eff
1.				rement solicitation list	ts		
2.	Soliciting potent			omically feasible to pe	mit n	naximum narticir	ation by MRE's
3.	WBE's	ior size quarina	es when eoon	ornically reasible to pe		addinar paraon	abon by moc s
4.				participation by MBE			
5.				all Business Administra Texas Marketplace	ation,	Minority Busine	ss Development
6.				to follow steps 1-5 liste	d abo	ove in employing	MBE and WBE
5	Signature - Applie	cant/Entity Re	presentative	Title (pri	int leg	jibly)	Date
							Contraction and the local data
	of financial ass that they are av	gories mention istance are not	ed below are g required to m actively pursu	poals. These goals are eet the fair share obje uing the fair share obje al MBE Participation	ctives	They must, ho s with their proce Potential WBE F	wever, acknowle urements. Participation
1	Cost Category Construction			Goal 24.50%		Goal 11.34	20 C
-	Non-Construction			24.05%	-	11.34	
10	Total Combined	Construction	1	24.16%		17.38	
F	and Non-Consti The fair share goals Region 6. Entities ubstituted with oth WDB APPROVA	listed above an receiving feder her agency or p L SIGNATURE	al financial as rogram goals.	40 CFR Part 33 Subpan ssistance are subject ements.	t D and to the	d are directly neg TWDB's goals	otiated with EPA and may not be
	<u> </u>		oordinator			Арр	roval Date

ATTACHMENT 2 - AFFIRMATIVE STEPS CERTIFICATION AND GOALS (TWDB-0216)

To download this document, view TWDB-0216 from the TWDB website.

Page I of 2		FOR Commitm	DEFICE USE ONLY sents		TWDB-216 Revised 04/01/2024
	AFF	EXAS WATER	WDB-0216 DEVELOPMENT BO PS SOLICITATION R		
I. PROJECT INFO TWDB Project Number	RMATION Applicant/E	ntity Name	Total TWDB Funding Request	Program (insert "X" for all	that apply)
				Drinking Water Clean Water SF	
Project Name:				~	- 10
	Applicant/Entity	OR Prime (Contracted Business:		
Project Phase:			e of funding for PADs	Contraction Con	tro of th
	vertisements by Phone, Fax, U <i>tact, entities mu</i>	JSPS Mail, or E			Publications
			e contacted to certify		ionarate a
III. PROJECT BIDD List on the following to procurement or that	able, or provide		ist, <u>only</u> the business e n.	ntities directly solicited	i for
Instructions for C	olumna 1-5	2 - Full busi 3 - Business 4 - Telepho		k point of contact (line	two)
Instructions for C	column 6	Construction SERVICES	f the following procure on or Non-Construct) I definitions, review gui	on (SUPPLIES - EQU	JIPMENT -
Instructions for C	olumn 7	MBE - Mino WBE - Won	pe of business: rity Business Enterpris nen-owned Business E ompany or firm is Non-	nterprise, or	

Notice: Entities receiving State Revolving Fund financial assistance must create and maintain a Bidders List if the entity is subject to, or chooses to follow, competitive bidding. The Bidders List must include all firms that bid or quoted on contracts under EPA assisted projects, including both MBE/WBEs and non-MBE/WBEs. Entities must keep all Bidders Lists until project completion or the recipient is no longer receiving EPA funding under the loan, whichever is later. Entities with loans totaling less than \$250,000 during a state fiscal year are exempt from the Bidders List requirement but must still meet DBE program requirements. The Bidders List requirement also applies to all Prime Contracted Businesses/Firms that make subcontracting.

ATTACHMENT 2 – AFFIRMATIVE STEPS CERTIFICATION AND GOALS (TWDB-0217)

To download this document, view TWDB-0217 from the TWDB website.

	-	TWDB-0217			Revised 04/01/2
		DEVELOPMENT BO/			
TWDB	A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL	Total of TWDB		Program T	-
Project Number	Applicant/Entity Name	Funding		(insert "X" for all t	
				Drinking Water	
				Clean Water S	RF (CWSRF)
ime Consultant/	Contractor:	107 D			- 100 - 100
	and the second	ontract Amount:			
	EFFORT (Applicable to all su		by the n	nime contractori	consultant)
	it is my responsibility to comp				
	rity and Women-owned Busin				
	nities for Minority Business En	terprise (MBE), and V	Vomen-ov	wned Business En	terprise (WBE
by:			1		
	alified MBEs and WBEs on pr	rocurement solicitation	ISTS	17	
	tential MBEs and WBEs				
 Reducing co and WBEs 	ontract size/quantities when ex	conomically reasible to	perman	naximum participa	tion by MBES
	delivery schedules to encour	age participation by M	BEs and	WBEs	
Licing the co	ervices and assistance of the S				Development
	. Department of Commerce, a			a los de constantes acourtes	
	locumentation to the Applican				
EXCEPTION	: As the Prime Consultant/C	ontractor, I certify that	I have re	viewed the contra	at manuiroman
	o available subcontracting op	portunities. I also certi	fy that I w	ill fulfill 100 perce	
requirement	s with my own employees and	portunities. Talso certi d resources. (Check if	fy that I w applicable	ill fulfill 100 perce e)	nt of the contra
requirement		portunities. Talso certi d resources. (Check if	fy that I w	ill fulfill 100 perce e)	
requirement	s with my own employees and	portunities. Talso certi d resources. (Check if	fy that I w applicable	ill fulfill 100 perce e)	nt of the contra
PROJECT PAR The Cost Ca financial ass	s with my own employees and	portunities. I also certi d resources. (Check if Title (p goals. These goals are t the fair share objectiv	fy that I w applicabl rint legib neither st res. They	ill fulfill 100 perce e) ly) Ce andards nor quota must, however, ac	nt of the contra- ertification Da
PROJECT PAR The Cost Ca financial ass	s with my own employees and trime Consultant/Contractor TICIPATION ESTIMATES tegories mentioned below are istance are not reduired former re of and are actively pursuing	portunities. Talko certi d resources. (Check if Title (p goals. These goals are at the fair share objective the fair share objective	fy that I w applicable rint legib neither st res. They es with the	ill fulfill 100 perce e) iy) Ce andards nor quota must, however, ac ir procurements.	nt of the contra- ertification Da s. Recipients of knowledge that
PROJECT PAR The Cost Ca financial ass	s with my own employees and trime Consultant/Contractor trime Consultant/Contractor TICIPATION ESTIMATES tegories mentioned below are fistance are not redurined to mee- tistance are not reducined to mee-	portunities. I also certi d resources. (Check if Title (p goals. These goals are t the fair share objectiv	fy that I w applicable rint legib neither st res. They es with the	ill fulfill 100 perce e) ly) Ce andards nor quota must, however, ac	nt of the contra- ertification Da s. Recipients of knowledge that
PROJECT PAR The Cost Ca financial ass they are awa	s with my own employees and trime Consultant/Contractor TICIPATION ESTIMATES teopories mentioned below, are istance are not required to mee- res of and are actively pursuing Pote y	portuntijes. Talko certi resources. (Check if Title (p goals. These goals are the fair share objectiv the fair share objective intial MBE Participatio	fy that I w applicable rint legib neither st res. They es with the	ill fulfill 100 perce e) ly) Ce andards nor quota must, however, aci ir procurements.	nt of the contr ertification Da s. Recipients o knowledge that
PROJECT PAR The Cost Ca financial ass they are awa	s with my own employees and rime Consultant/Contractor ITCIPATION ESTIMATES teopoise mentioned below are stance are not required to muse region and are actively pursuing Pote Y	porturities I sileo certi d resourdes. (Check if Title (p goals. These goals are t the fair share objective the fair share objective ential MBE Participatio Goal	fy that I w applicable rint legib neither st res. They es with the	All fulfill 100 perce e) ily) Ce andards nor quota must, however, aci ir procurements. totential WBE Par Goal	nt of the contra- ertification Da s. Recipients of knowledge that
PROJECT PAR The Cost Categor Cost Categor Construction Non-Constru Total Combin	s with my own employees and rime Consultant/Contractor TICIPATION ESTIMATES teopoise mentioned below are stande are not required to mea- res off and are actively pursuing y Pote y Cotion ded Construction and	portunities. I sileo certi di resourdes. (Check if resourdes. (Check if Title (p Title (p goals. These goals are t the fair share objectiv the fair share objectiv the fair share objective the MBE Participatio Goal 24.50%	fy that I w applicable rint legib neither st res. They es with the	ill fulfill 100 perce e) ily) Ce andards nor quota must, however, aci ir procurements. totential WBE Par Goal 11.34%	nt of the contra- ertification Da s. Recipients of knowledge that
PROJECT PAR Signature – P PROJECT PAR The Cost Ca financial ass they are awa Cost Categor Construction Non-Constru Total Combin Non-Constru Total Combin Non-Constru Total Combin Non-Constru Total Combin Non-Construction Total Sector Combin Non-Construction Total Sector Combin Non-Construction Total Combin Non-Construction Non-Construction Total Combin Non-Constructio	s with my own employees and rime Consultant/Contractor TICIPATION ESTIMATES teopoise mentioned below, are issinge are not required to mee- ter off and are actively pursuing y Pote y Pote ction edit Construction and edit Construction and edit Construction and to finder all manual assistance to finder all manual assistance to finder all manual assistance	ortunities. I sile over it diresources. (Check if diresources. (Check if diresources. (Check if diresources.) goals. These goals are it the fair share objective the fair share objective miail MBE Participatio Goal 24.50% 25.00% 24.16% diresources. dire	fy that I w applicable rint legible neither st res. They is swith the n P and are di	And A series of the series of	nt of the contra- ertification Da s. Recipients of knowledge that ticipation
PROJECT PAR Signature – P PROJECT PAR The Cost Ca financial ass they are awa Cost Categor Construction Non-Constru Total Combin Non-Constru Total Combin Non-Constru Total Combin Non-Constru Total Combin Non-Construction Total Sector Combin Non-Construction Total Sector Combin Non-Construction Total Combin Non-Construction Non-Construction Total Combin Non-Constructio	s with my own employees and rime Consultant/Contractor TICIPATION ESTIMATES teopoises mentioned below, are fishing are not required by mean read and are actively pursuing y Pote y Construction and cition ed Construction and cition de Construction and als listed above are required by 4 ing foderal financial assistance worgam galas. VAL SIGNATURE	ortunities. Talico cert diresources. (Check if Tritle (p Tritle (p tritle (p) coals. These goals are the fair share objective intial MBE Participatio Goal 24.50% 25.00% 24.16% are subject to the TWC are subject to the TWC ulinements.	fy that I w applicable rint legible neither st res. They is swith the n P and are di	And A series of the series of	Int of the contra- retification Da- s. Recipients of throwledge that ticipation the EPA Region the STA Region
PROJECT PAR Signature – P PROJECT PAR The Cost Ca financial ass they are awa Cost Categor Construction Non-Constru Total Combin Non-Constru Total Combin Non-Constru Total Combin Non-Constru Total Combin Non-Construction Total Sector Combin Non-Construction Total Sector Combin Non-Construction Total Combin Non-Construction Non-Construction Total Combin Non-Constructio	s with my own employees and rime Consultant/Contractor incomparing the second	ortunities. Talico cert diresources. (Check if Tritle (p Tritle (p tritle (p) coals. These goals are the fair share objective intial MBE Participatio Goal 24.50% 25.00% 24.16% are subject to the TWC are subject to the TWC ulinements.	fy that I w applicable rint legible neither st res. They is swith the n P and are di	A series of the	Int of the contra- retification Da- s. Recipients of throwledge that ticipation the EPA Region the STA Region

ATTACHMENT 4 – PARTICIPATION SUMMARY (TWDB-0373)

To download this document, view <u>TWDB-0373 from the TWDB website</u>.

Page 1 of 2 FOR OFFICE U	SEONLY		TWO	B-0373			TWDB-03 Revised 04/01/20	
Commitment 4			PARTICIPAT PROJECT	VELOPME	MARY	3D		
WDB Project Appli		pplicant/Entity Name		Total TWDB Funding		Program Type		
Number			2022	Request		(insert "X" for all that apply) Drinking Water SRF (DWSRF)		
					-	Clean Water S		
Project Na	me:		2.0		100			
Solicitation		ant/Entity OR	Prime Co	intracted Bu	usiness:			
Project Pha	ase: Prior to	Closing	Release	of funding f	for PADs	Construction C	ontract #	
			Inst	ructions		<u></u>		
Column 1	Enter the full	name, street a	address, city/s	state/zip for	reach firm	awarded a contrac	t for the project.	
Column 2		the following p				ment; Supplies)	184411	
Column 3	Enter the type Business En	Enter the type of business: MBE (Minority Business Enterprise), WBE (Women-owned Business Enterprise), or OTHER (NOTE: OTHER = Company or firm is Non-MBE or WBE)						
Column 4	Enter the exact amount of the awarded contract							
Column 5	Enter the exa	ct date the co	ntract was ex	ecuted or N	epropos	ed date of contract	execution	
Notice: Br manage, o	okers may not l okers may not l	business listed be listed below work of its sub	d. w as an MBE b/contract in a	or WBE. A	broker is onsistent	a firm that does not with the normal busi	perform, iness practices	
form for ea Notice: Br manage, o for sub/cor	okers may not l okers may not l	business listed be listed below work of its sub ne of business ITRACTS/PR	d. w as an MBE b/contract in a s. For more s	or WBE. A a manner di pecifics, rev TS	broker is onsistent	a firm that does not	perform, iness practices	
form for ea Notice: Br manage, o for sub/cor . LIST OF	ach MBE/WBE I okers may not I or supervise the ntractors in its Ii F ACTUAL COM	business listed be listed below work of its suit ne of business ITRACTS/PRI Contracted	d. w as an MBE b/contract in a s. For more s OCUREMEN	or WBE. A s manner of pecifics; rev TS n2 C ment pry N ory N	broker is onsistent view guida	a firm that does not with the normal busi ance document, TW Column 4	perform, iness practices IDB-0210. Column 5 Contract	
form for ea Notice: Br manage, o for sub/cor . LIST OF	ach MBE/WBE I rokers may not I or supervise the intractors in its Ii F ACTUAL CON Column ne & Address of	business listed be listed below work of its suit ne of business ITRACTS/PRI Contracted	d. w as an MBE b/contract in a s. For more s OCUREMEN Procurer Catego Construction	or WBE. A s manner of pecifics; rev TS n2 C ment pry N ory N	broker is onsistent view guida olumn 3 IBE/WBE	a firm that does not with the normal busi ance document, TW Column 4 Contract Amount	perform, iness practices IDB-0210. Column 5 Contract	
form for ea Notice: Br manage, o for sub/cor . LIST Of Nam	ach MBE/WBE I rokers may not I or supervise the intractors in its Ii F ACTUAL CON Column ne & Address of	business listed be listed below work of its suit ne of business ITRACTS/PRI Contracted	d. w as an MBE b/contract in a s. For more s OCUREMEN Procurer Catego Construction	or WBE. A s manner of pecifics; rev TS n2 C ment pry N ory N	broker is onsistent view guida olumn 3 IBE/WBE	a firm that does not with the normal busi ance document, TW Column 4 Contract Amount	perform, iness practices IDB-0210. Column 5 Contract	
form for ea Notice: Br manage, o for sub/cor LIST OF Nam	ach MBE/WBE I rokers may not I or supervise the intractors in its Ii F ACTUAL CON Column ne & Address of	business listed be listed below work of its suit ne of business ITRACTS/PRI Contracted	d. w as an MBE b/contract in a s. For more s OCUREMEN Procurer Catego Construction	or WBE. A s manner of pecifics; rev TS n2 C ment pry N ory N	broker is onsistent view guida olumn 3 IBE/WBE	a firm that does not with the normal busi ance document, TW Column 4 Contract Amount	perform, iness practices IDB-0210. Column 5 Contract	
form for ea Notice: Br manage, o for sub/cor LIST OF Nam 1.	ach MBE/WBE I rokers may not I or supervise the intractors in its Ii F ACTUAL CON Column ne & Address of	business listed be listed below work of its suit ne of business ITRACTS/PRI Contracted	d. w as an MBE b/contract in a s. For more s OCUREMEN Procurer Catego Construction	or WBE. A s manner of pecifics; rev TS n2 C ment pry N ory N	broker is onsistent view guida olumn 3 IBE/WBE	a firm that does not with the normal busi ance document, TW Column 4 Contract Amount	perform, iness practices IDB-0210. Column 5 Contract	
form for ea Notice: Br manage, o for sub/coo LIST OF Nam 1. 2. 3.	ach MBE/WBE I rokers may not I or supervise the intractors in its Ii F ACTUAL CON Column ne & Address of	business listed be listed below work of its suit ne of business ITRACTS/PRI Contracted	d. w as an MBE b/contract in a s. For more s OCUREMEN Procurer Catego Construction	or WBE. A s manner of pecifics; rev TS n2 C ment pry N ory N	broker is onsistent view guida olumn 3 IBE/WBE	a firm that does not with the normal busi ance document, TW Column 4 Contract Amount	perform, iness practices IDB-0210. Column 5 Contract	
form for ea Notice: Br manage, o for sub/coo LIST OF Nam 1. 2. 3.	ach MBE/WBE I rokers may not I or supervise the intractors in its Ii F ACTUAL CON Column ne & Address of	business listed be listed below work of its suit ne of business ITRACTS/PRI Contracted	d. w as an MBE b/contract in a s. For more s OCUREMEN Procurer Catego Construction	or WBE. A s manner of pecifics; rev TS n2 C ment pry N ory N	broker is onsistent view guida olumn 3 IBE/WBE	a firm that does not with the normal busi ance document, TW Column 4 Contract Amount	perform, iness practices IDB-0210. Column 5	

(Table continues on the next page)